## **Stonesfield Parish Council**

Email: clerk@stonesfieldpc.uk

30<sup>th</sup> June 2021

Councillors are hereby summoned to attend the next full council Meeting of **Stonesfield Parish Council** will be held on **Wednesday 7**<sup>th</sup> **July at 7pm** at St James Centre, Stonesfield when your attendance is requested.

Please note this is meeting will be socially distanced due to Covid 19- Track and trace will also be in place and is a mandatory requirement

**Members of the public:** Members of the public wishing to address the Council during the formal meeting must make the Chairman aware of their intention before the meeting starts.

- 1. Apologies for absence
- **2. Declarations: of interest** to receive any requests for dispensations or declarations of interest from councillors relating to items on the agenda.
- **3. Public Participation** to facilitate public participation related to items on the agenda. Members may only make one address to the council of no more than 3 minutes duration and only concerning topics on the agenda.
- 4. To confirm the minutes of the previous council Meeting held on 9<sup>th</sup> June 2021 (previously circulated)
- 5. Update on progress from the minutes held on 9th June 2021.
- 6. To receive reports from District and County Councillors.
- 7. Reports
  - a) Chairman
  - b) Parish Councillors
  - c) Questions arising from the clerks report
- 8. Financial Matters
  - a) To receive and acknowledge acceptance of the finance report.
  - b) To consider and approve the payment list
- 9. To consider how the Empire Homes donation should be spent.
- **10. Planning Applications:** to consider all recent planning applications received from West Oxfordshire District Council detailed below and any other planning applications

submitted to the parish and published on the WODC planning portal between the date of this agenda and the meeting.

- (i) Erection of a detached dwelling with parking and amenity spaces. Open for comment icon
  - 16 Combe Road Stonesfield Witney Oxfordshire OX29 8QD Ref. No: 21/02246/OUT
- (ii) Variation of condition 2 of permission 20/03527/FUL to allow the wall material of the garages to match the dwellings and to allow accommodation in roof space above garages to facilitate home working Open for comment icon Farm Buildings Farley Lane Stonesfield Oxfordshire Ref. No: 21/02138/S73
- (iii) First floor extension above garage with rear balcony Open for comment icon
  11 Cockshoot Close Stonesfield Witney Oxfordshire OX29 8ED
  Ref. No: 21/01747/HHD
- (iv) Discharge of conditions: 4 (external window and door details), 9 (access between the land and the highway), 10 (parking area and driveway surfacing), 11 (full surface water drainage scheme and results of soakage tests), 12 (full surface water drainage scheme), 14 (integrated bat roosting and nesting opportunity details), 15 (details of external lighting), 16 (comprehensive landscape scheme), 18 (5 year Landscape and Ecology Management Plan) and 19 (maximum water consumption) of planning permission 20/03527/FUL Farm Buildings Farley Lane Stonesfield Oxfordshire Ref. No: 21/02139/CND

## 11. SAFER Working Group

- a) To receive the SAFER working group report (Cllr Mick Heduan)
- 12. To consider Climate Emergency for Stonesfield
- 13. To consider the locations of the bins in the village
- 14. Items for information or next Agenda only
  - a) To confirm the date of the next meeting
- 15. Date of the next full council meeting: To be confirmed

Karen East

Clerk